From:  Deal, Matthew
Sent: 4/22/2010 2:48:07 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE:

Now do you understand the dysfunction in that office!?1?!

I am still plugged in and know what needs to be done. Give me a heads up when you meet with mike
and I'll sit in.

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Deal, Matthew

Sent: Thu Apr 22 14:45:08 2010
Subject: Re:

| spoke with Carol an hour ago and she said work with you ! | will set a meeting up with Mike.

From: Deal, Matthew <matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thu Apr 22 13:13:12 2010

Subject: Re:

Like | said...they won't let me see the decision. You need to talk directly to mike. Don't waste time with
carol or karl.

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Deal, Matthew

Sent: Thu Apr 22 12:58:33 2010
Subject: Re:

| said $250 in revenue requirement, not $250 in capital spend !

From: Deal, Matthew <matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thu Apr 22 12:27:02 2010

Subject: Re:

Then you should be good. Karl won't let me see the decision so | don't know the specifics. | think there
will be 'parameters' that may tie your hands a bit...
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From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Deal, Matthew

Sent: Thu Apr 22 12:17:44 2010
Subject: Re:

If you give me $250 million in revenue requirement, we don't need to chat.

From: Deal, Matthew <matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thu Apr 22 12:15:50 2010

Subject: Re:

We should talk back in SF

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K <BKC7@PGE.COM>
To: Deal, Matthew

Sent: Thu Apr 22 11:28:31 2010

Subject:

Also, can we chat on Cornerstone 7 We have an investor earnings call on May 5. Would like to see something
but I need more that what the ALJ is thinking. Should I meet directly with Mike ?
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